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 Patient Safety Resource Seminar: Librarians on the Front Lines

Patient Safety Web References and Resources 
Adapted for the Canadian Health Libraries Association 2007 Conference
U.S. version available at: http://nnlm.gov/training/patientsafety/ 
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Information Web Sites TC "Information Web Sites" \f C \l "1" 
General/Something for All Groups TC "General/Something for All Groups" \f C \l "2" 
Anesthesia Patient Safety (AANA): http://www.anesthesiapatientsafety.com/ 

Canadian Patient Safety Institute (CPSI/ICSP): http://www.patientsafetyinstitute.ca/ and http://www.securitedespatients.ca/ 
Center for Drug Safety (University of Colorado Health Sciences Center): http://www.centerfordrugsafety.org/ 

Center for Patient Safety (DFCI): http://www.dfci.harvard.edu/pat/patient/patient-safety/ 

Consumers Advancing Patient Safety (CAPS): http://www.patientsafety.org/
Health on the Net Foundation: http://www.hon.ch/ 

Institute for Family‑Centered Care: http://www.familycenteredcare.org/ 
Joint Commission International Center for Patient Safety (JCICPS): http://www.jcipatientsafety.org/  

Manitoba Institute for Patient Safety: http://www.mbips.ca/ 

Medically Induced Trauma Support Services (MITSS): http://www.mitss.org/ (for those who have experienced medical error – patients or clinicians)

National Council on Patient Information and Education (NCPIE): http://www.talkaboutrx.org/ 
Patient Safety Support Service (OHA): http://www.oha.com/client/oha/oha_lp4w_lnd_webstation.nsf/page/Patient+Safety+Support+Service 

Quality & Patient Safety (AHRQ): http://www.ahrq.gov/qual/  

Specifically for Patients and Families TC "Specifically for Patients and Families" \f C \l "2" 
It’s Safe to Ask (MIPS): http://www.safetoask.ca/ 

Online Fact Sheets & Brochures in Patient Safety (NPSF):  http://www.npsf.org/rc/mp/opsr/ 
Patient Education Pages (Journal of Patient Safety): http://www.journalpatientsafety.com/pt/re/jps/pep.htm 

Patients for Patient Safety (WHO): http://www.who.int/patientsafety/patients_for_patient/ 

Patient Safety for Patients (NCPS): http://www.patientsafety.gov/Patients.html 
Patient Safety Toolkit (Alliance): http://www.alliancehealthcoop.com/PatientSafety/Toolkit_index.htm 
Pharmacy and You (APhA): http://www.pharmacyandyou.org/ 

P.U.L.S.E. - Persons United Limiting Substandards and Errors in Healthcare: http://www.pulseamerica.org/ (for those experienced medical error)
Questions are the Answer (AHRQ): http://www.ahrq.gov/questionsaretheanswer/ 
SafeMedication.com (ASHP): http://www.safemedication.com/ 

Speak Up Initiatives (JCAHO): http://www.jointcommission.org/PatientSafety/SpeakUp/ 
Washington State Medical Association(WSMA): http://www.wsma.org/patients/patient_safety_info.html 

Work in Partnership with Your Health Professional to Prevent Medical Errors (BC HealthGuide Program): http://www.bchealthguide.org/kbase/topic/special/meder/sec1.htm 

Voice4Patients.com: http://www.voice4patients.com/ (for those who have experienced medical error)

Your Health Care – Be Involved (OHA): http://www.oha.com/client/OHA/OHA_LP4W_LND_WebStation.nsf/page/Your+Health+Care+-+Be+Involved 
Specifically Administrators and Staff TC "Specifically Administrators and Staff" \f C \l "2" 
Patient Safety and Quality Outcome (HIMSS): http://www.himss.org/ASP/topics_patientSafety.asp
Quality Tools (AHRQ): http://www.qualitytools.ahrq.gov/ 

Specifically for Health Professionals TC "Specifically for Health Professionals" \f C \l "2" 
College of Physicians and Surgeons of Ontario (CPSO): http://www.cpso.on.ca/ including Disclosure of Harm policy

Patient Safety (CAS): http://www.cas.ca/members/patient_safety/ 

Patient Safety and the Practice Environment (CAN/AIIC): http://cna-aiic.ca/CNA/practice/environment/default_e.aspx
Patient Safety First (AORN): http://www.patientsafetyfirst.org/ 
Patient Safety (AAN): http://www.aan.com/go/practice/patientsafety 

Patient Safety (ACP): http://www.acponline.org/ptsafety/
Information for Both Administrators and Health Professionals TC "Information for Both Administrators and Health Professionals" \f C \l "2" 
American Society of Medication Safety Officers (ASMSO) - http://www.asmso.org/ 
Canadian Patient Safety Week: http://www.patientsafetyweek.ca/ 

Canadian Association of Schools of Nursing (CASN/ACESI): http://www.casn.ca/  including Position Statement and Task Force Patient Safety

Ethical Aspects of Clinical Error and Patient Safety: http://www.medicalerrors.ca/ 

Institute for Healthcare Improvement (IHI): http://www.ihi.org/IHI/Topics/PatientSafety/  

Joint Commission for the Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations (JCAHO):  http://www.jointcommission.org/PatientSafety/
Managing for Quality and Safety (CHSRF): http://www.chsrf.ca/research_themes/safety_e.php 

[Medication] Patient Safety (USP): http://www.usp.org/hqi/patientSafety/ 

National Center for Patient Safety (VA): http://www.patientsafety.gov/  
Patient Safety (ASHP): http://www.ashp.org/s_ashp/subindex2.asp?CID=489&DID=531 

Patient Safety (CCHSA): http://www.cchsa.ca/default.aspx?page=38&cat=30 

Patient Safety Center (ECRI): http://www.ecri.org/PatientSafety/ 

Patient Safety Practices (JCICPS): http://www.jcipatientsafety.org/22782/ 

Pathways for Medication Safety® (ASHP–HRET): http://www.medpathways.info/ 

PSNet – Patient Safety Network (AHRQ): http://psnet.ahrq.gov/
Safer Healthcare Now!: http://www.saferhealthcarenow.ca/ 

The Sorry Works! Coalition: http://sorryworks.net/
Especially for Librarians TC "Especially for Librarians" \f C \l "2" 
Partnering for Patient Empowerment through Community Awareness (PPECA): http://www.galter.northwestern.edu/PPECA/ 

Patient Safety Picks (UManitoba): http://myuminfo.umanitoba.ca/index.asp?sec=940 

Discussion Forums: TC "Discussion Forums" \f C \l "1" 
American Society of Medication Safety Officers (ASMSO): http://www.asmso.org/Membership.htm 
ICPS List Serv (JCICPS): http://www.jcipatientsafety.org/23141/ 

Patientsafety-L (NPSF): http://listserv.npsf.org/SCRIPTS/WA-NPSF.EXE?SUBED1=patientsafety-l&A=1 
Journals, Newsletters TC "Journals, Newsletters" \f C \l "1" 
Free Online (some both online & print) TC "Free Online" \f C \l "2" )
Australian Patient Safety Bulletins - Centre of Research Excellence in Patient Safety - CREPS: http://www.crepatientsafety.org.au/news/ 

Canada Safety Bulletins (ISMP): http://www.ismp-canada.org/ISMPCSafetyBulletins.htm 
CAPSLink: http://www.usp.org/hqi/patientSafety/newsletters/capsLink/  (medication errors)
Current Awareness abstracts (NPSF): http://www.npsf.org/rc/pubs/ca/  
Focus on Patient Safety (NPSF): http://www.npsf.org/paf/npsfp/fo/ 
Medical Device Safety (FDA-CDRH): http://www.fda.gov/cdrh/medicaldevicesafety/ 

Medication Safety Issue Briefs (ASHP): http://www.ashp.org/patient-safety/issuebriefs.cfm
Patient Safety News (FDA): http://www.accessdata.fda.gov/scripts/cdrh/cfdocs/psn/  

Patient Safety and Quality Healthcare journal: http://www.psqh.com/ 
Patient Safety Picks (UManitoba): http://myuminfo.umanitoba.ca/index.asp?sec=940 (3 issues)
Patient Safety Matters (CPSI): http://www.patientsafetyinstitute.ca/newsletter.html 

Safety First – Newsletter (OHA): http://www.oha.com/Client/OHA/OHA_LP4W_LND_WebStation.nsf/page/Safety+First+-+Newsletter 

Topics in Patient Safety: http://www.patientsafety.gov/TIPS/tips.html 
WebM&M - Morbidity and Mortality Rounds on the Web (AHRQ): http://webmm.ahrq.gov/  

Emailed Newsletters and Link TC "Emailed Newsletters and Link" \f C \l "2" s
CAPSLink e-newsletter (USP): http://www.usp.org/patientSafety/newsletters/capsLink/
MedEffect e-Notice: http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/dhp-mps/medeff/subscribe-abonnement/index_e.html 
Patient Safety Bulletin (NPSA): http://www.npsa.nhs.uk/npsa/newsletter 
Patient Safety E-Newsletter (AHRQ): http://www.ahcpr.gov/news/pubcat/pubcat.htm   

Patient Safety Newsletter (JCIPS): http://www.jcipatientsafety.org/23137/ 

PSNet newsletter (AHRQ): http://psnet.ahrq.gov/signForNews.aspx 
WebM&M newsletter (AHRQ): http://psnet.ahrq.gov/signForNews.aspx 
Paid Journals TC "Paid Journals" \f C \l "2"  (may also be online, may also have some free articles online)
Harvard Health Policy Review: http://www.hcs.harvard.edu/~hhpr/ 
HealthcarePapers (Canada):  http://www.longwoods.com/home.php?cat=250 (Vol 2 Issue 1)
Healthcare Quarterly (Canada):  http://www.longwoods.com/home.php?cat=249 (Vol 9 Special Issue)
International Journal for Quality in Health Care: http://intqhc.oxfordjournals.org/ 
International Journal of Risk & Safety in Medicine: http://www.iospress.nl/html/09246479.php  

Joint Commission Benchmark: http://www.jcrinc.com/30/ 
Joint Commission Journal on Quality and Safety: http://www.jcrinc.com/32/ 
Journal of Patient Safety: http://www.lww.com/product/?1549-8417
Quality and Safety in Healthcare: http://qshc.bmj.com/ 
Other Article/Book Resources TC "Other Article/Book Resources" \f C \l "2" 
CMAJ Patient safety, clinical risk, medical error (collected resources): http://www.cmaj.ca/cgi/collection/patient_safety_clinical_risk_medical_error
National Academies Press: http://www.nap.edu/  (Quality Chasm Series – read online)

World Health Organization Patient Safety Journal library http://www.who.int/patientsafety/journals_library/en/ 

Alerts and Advisories TC "Alerts and Advisories" \f C \l "1" 
ISMP Canada Safety Bulletins: http://www.ismp-canada.org/ISMPCSafetyBulletins.htm 
Safety Alerts (CAS): http://www.cas.ca/members/patient_safety/ 

MedEffect Advisories, Warnings and Recalls: http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/dhp-mps/medeff/advisories-avis/index_e.html 
Medication Safety Alert Newsletters (ISMP): http://www.ismp.org/Newsletters/ 
Medical Device Safety (FDA-CDRH): http://www.fda.gov/cdrh/medicaldevicesafety/ 

My NCBI (NLM): http://www.pubmed.gov/ 

NIH Clinical Alerts and Advisories: http://www.nlm.nih.gov/databases/alerts/ 
Patient Safety Advisories (PA-PSRS): http://www.ecri.org/PatientSafety/SafetyAdvisories/ 
Recalls, Market Withdrawals and Safety Alerts (FDA): http://www.fda.gov/opacom/7alerts.html 
Safety Alerts (AORN): http://www.patientsafetyfirst.org/ 
VHA Patient Safety Alerts and Advisories (NCPS): http://www.patientsafety.gov/alerts.html
Video Resources TC "Video Resources" \f C \l "1" 

AHRQ “Questions are the Answer”: http://www.ahrq.gov/questionsaretheanswer/ 

AMA Health literacy videos: http://www.ama-assn.org/ama/pub/category/8035.html 


ECRI Patient Safety Videos: http://www.ecri.org/Products/Pages/Patient_Safety_Videos.aspx 


FDA Patient Safety News: http://www.fda.gov/psn/ 

ISMP/Bridge Medical “Beyond Blame”: http://onlinestore.ismp.org/ 
Events Reporting TC "Events Reporting" \f C \l "1" 
Web Sites TC "Web Sites" \f C \l "2" 
Canadian

Canadian Medication Incident Reporting and Prevention System (CMIRPS): http://www.ismp-canada.org/cmirps.htm and https://www.ismp-canada.org/err_report.htm 

Individual Practitioner Reporting: Medication Incident and Near Miss Reporting Program (ISMP): https://www.ismp-canada.org/err_report.htm 

Medeffect (Health Canada): http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/dhp-mps/medeff/databasdon/index_e.html 
Medical Device Problem Reporting (Health Canada): http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/dhp-mps/compli-conform/prob-report-rapport/md_prob_rep-rap_incident_im_tc-tm_e.html  

Selected International

European Agency for the Evaluation of Medicinal Products: http://www.emea.eu.int/ 

JCAHO Sentinel Events: http://www.jointcommission.org/SentinelEvents/Statistics/
Medical Device Safety Reports (U.S. ECRI): http://www.mdsr.ecri.org/
MedWatch (FDA Safety Information and Adverse Event Reporting Program): http://www.fda.gov/medwatch/
OB Patient Safety Reporting (STORC): https://www.obsafety.org/report.php 

Patient Safety Reporting System - PSRS (U.S. NCPS-VA): http://www.psrs.arc.nasa.gov/  

Therapeutic Goods Administration (Australia): http://www.tga.gov.au/ 

Patient Safety Education TC "Patient Safety Education" \f C \l "1" 
Patient Safety Oriented Conferences: TC "Patient Safety Oriented Conferences" \f C \l "2"  
Annual Health Care Quality and Patient Safety Conference (ABQAURP): http://www.abqaurp.org/
Annual Symposium (AMIA): http://www.amia.org/meetings/ 

Celebrating Innovations in Health Care Expo (MOHLTC):  http://mohexpoform.innovasium.com/ 
Halifax: The Canadian Healthcare Safety Symposium: http://www.buksa.com/halifax/ 

Healthcare Safety & Quality (WHIN): http://www.whin.org/ 

Patient Safety Congress (NPSF): http://www.npsf.org/npsfac/ 
Patient Safety Culture Symposium (YorkU): http://www.atkinson.yorku.ca/~safetyculture/symposium.html 

Union of Risk Management for Preventive Medicine (URMPM) – Congress http://www.cirano.qc.ca/conference0607/ 
National Leadership Healthcare Conference: http://healthcareleadershipconference.ca/ 
Provincial Patient Safety Conference (WRHA): http://www.wrha.mb.ca/healthinfo/patientsafety/ 
Calendars of events 

CHSRF: http://www.chsrf.ca/research_themes/safety_e.php 


Safer Healthcare Now!: http://www.saferhealthcarenow.ca/Default.aspx?folderId=80 
Focused for Health Professionals TC "Focused for Health Professionals" \f C \l "2" 
Web‑based Courses and Resources (including CME/CE)
American Board of Quality Assurance and Utilization Review Physicians (ABQAURP): http://www.abqaurp.org/
Audio-Digest Foundation: http://www.audio-digest.org/ 

CMEInfo.com: http://www.cmeinfo.com/ 

CMElectures.org (Graduate Education Foundation): http://www.cmelectures.org/ 

CMEOnly.com: http://www.cmeonly.com/ 

CMEweb.com (Thomson’s AHC Media): http://www.cmeweb.com/ or http://www.freecme.com/
Continuing Education (AHRQ): http://www.webmm.ahrq.gov/cmeLogin.aspx 

Continuing Education (Massachusetts Medical Society): http://www.massmed.org/
Duke University Medical Center – Patient Safety / Quality Improvement: http://patientsafetyed.duhs.duke.edu/ 

MedSafety.net (Australia): http://www.medsafety.net/ 

Medscape from WebMD: http://www.medscape.com/welcome/cme
Patient Safety (Massachusetts Medical Society): http://www.massmed.org/ 

Patient Safety Curriculum (AAOS): http://www3.aaos.org/member/safety/pscurriculum.cfm  and Orthopedic Knowledge Online (AAOS): http://www5.aaos.org/OKO/cme/online.cfm 

Patient Safety Curriculum (Wisconsin State Medical Association): http://www.wsma.org/memresources/CME_SafetyCurr.html 

Patient Safety Toolkit (U of MI Health System): http://www.med.umich.edu/patientsafetytoolkit/  

PedsEdcuation.org (Nemours): http://www.pedseducation.org/online_education/ 

University of Washington Center for Health Sciences Interprofessional Education: http://interprofessional.washington.edu/ptsafety/ 

Other Conferences and Educational Courses
Harvard Medical School – Department of Continuing Education: http://www.cme.hms.harvard.edu/ 
Harvard‑MIT Division of Health Sciences and Technology and the Center for Medical Simulation - CMS: http://www.harvardmedsim.org/ 
Institute for Johns Hopkins Nursing: http://www.ijhn.jhmi.edu/ 

Patient Safety Training Session (ACP): http://www.acponline.org/ptsafety/train_trainer.htm
Other CME/CE Web Sites (with occasional Patient Safety Resources)

Clinical Problem-Solving Cases – CPSC (ACP): http://cpsc.acponline.org/
Johns Hopkins Medicine Office of Continuing Medical Information: http://www.hopkinscme.net/ 

Medical Risk Management (MedRisk): http://medrisk.com/
Sullivan Group: https://www.thesullivangroup.com/ 

Virtual Lecture Hall (Medical Directions): http://www.vlh.com/

Other CME sites: http://cmelist.com/list.htm
For Administrators and Health Professionals TC "For Administrators and Health Professionals" \f C \l "2" 
Web‑Based Courses

E-Learning (APIC): http://www.apic.org/Content/NavigationMenu/Education/ELearning/E_Learning.htm 

School Quality Colloquium (Train for Patient Safety): http://www.trainforpatientsafety.com/  
Trinity Healthforce Learning: http://www.trinityworkplacelearning.com/healthcare/ 

Other Educational Courses and Programs 
Audio conferences (ASHRM): http://www.ashrm.org/ashrm/education/audio.html 
Audio conferences (ECRI): http://www.ecri.org/Conferences/AudioConferences/ 
Executive Fellowship in Patient Safety (VIPC&S): http://www.had.vcu.edu/williamson/safety.html
Patient Safety Leadership Fellowship (HRET): http://www.hret.org/hret/about/pslf.html 

Patient Safety Curriculum (ASHRM): http://www.ashrm.org/ashrm/education/PatSafCurriculum.html 

Quality Colloquium: http://www.qualitycolloquium.com/
Risk Management and Patient Safety Institute (RM&PSI): http://www.rmpsi.com/ 

Quality/Patient Safety (HCPro): http://www.hcmarketplace.com/listings-M1_QPS.html 
Additional Patient Safety Resources
Selected Patient Safety Position and Policy Statements TC "Selected Patient Safety Position and Policy Statements" \f C \l "2" 
CNA/AIIC Position Statement “Patient Safety”: http://www.cna-aiic.ca/CNA/documents/pdf/publications/PS70_Patient-Safety_en.pdf 
CRNBC Position Statement “Patient Safety”: http://www.crnbc.ca/downloads/420.pdf 
CMA Policy “CMA Patient Safety Policy Framework”: http://policybase.cma.ca/dbtw-wpd%5CPolicyPDF%5CPD02-01.pdf 
CPSO Policy “Disclosure of Harm”: http://www.cpso.on.ca/Policies/disclosure.htm 

CPSO Policy “Preventing Medication Errors”: http://www.cpso.on.ca/policies/drug_error.htm
CASN/ACESI “Task Force Patient Safety”: http://www.casn.ca/content.php?doc=113 
CASN/ACESI Position Statement “Patient Safety and Nursing Education”: http://casn.4poyntzdezign.com/media.php?mid=210 

OHA/CAHO policies “Patient Safety in Ontario”: at http://www.oha.com or go directly to http://www.oha.com/Client/OHA/OHA_LP4W_LND_WebStation.nsf/resources/Disclosure/$file/Disclosure.pdf and http://www.oha.com/Client/OHA/OHA_LP4W_LND_WebStation.nsf/resources/Patient+Safety+Publications/$file/Overview+of+PS+Policies+Across+Select+Ontario+Academic+Hospitals+-+Critical+Incident+Review.pdf 
 TC "Additional Patient Safety Resources" \f C \l "1" 
Recognition and Awards TC "Recognition and Awards" \f C \l "2" 
Awards of Excellence (CRPNBC): http://www.crpnbc.ca/ 

Awards Program (CCHSE/CCDSS): http://www.cchse.org/default_awards.asp?active_page_id=53 
Innovation Award (MOHLTC): http://mohexpoform.innovasium.com/ 
Innovation in Patient Safety Award (OHA): http://www.oha.com/client/OHA/OHA_LP4W_LND_WebStation.nsf/page/Patient+Safety+Awards 
Leading Us to Excellence (WRHA): http://www.wrha.mb.ca/healthinfo/patientsafety/files/2007CallforSubmissions.pdf 
Agencies with Patient Safety Grants TC "Agencies with Patient Safety Grants" \f C \l "2" 

CHSRF/FCRSS: http://www.chsrf.ca/funding_opportunities/ 

CIRH/IRSC: http://www.cihr-irsc.gc.ca/e/780.html 

CPSI/ICSP: http://www.patientsafetyinstitute.ca/research/funding_opportunities.html
HSCF: http://www.hscfoundation.mb.ca/research.asp
NLM-Specific Resources TC "NLM-Specific Resources" \f C \l "1" 
General


Hazardous Substance Data Bank (HSDB): http://toxnet.nlm.nih.gov/cgi-bin/sis/htmlgen?HSDB 


DailyMed (FDA approved medicine labels): http://dailymed.nlm.nih.gov/ 

Drugs and Lactation Database (LactMed): http://toxnet.nlm.nih.gov/cgi-bin/sis/htmlgen?LACT 

PubMed (including My NCBI): http://www.pubmed.gov/

Radiation Event Medical Management (REMM): http://remm.nlm.gov/ 

TOXNET: http://toxnet.nlm.nih.gov/ 

WISER - Wireless Information System for Emergency Responders: http://wiser.nlm.nih.gov/ 
Consumer-Oriented

MedlinePlus: http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/patientsafety.html

MedlinePlus Go Local: http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/golocal/topicmap_616.html 


Household Products Database: http://hpd.nlm.nih.gov/ 

Tox Town: http://toxtown.nlm.nih.gov/ 
Projects Databases

HSRProj (Health Services Research Projects in Progress): http://www.nlm.nih.gov/hsrproj/  

ClinicalTrials.gov: http://clinicaltrials.gov/ 

Alert services

PubMed My NCBI: http://www.pubmed.gov/ 

NIH Clinical Alerts and Advisories: http://www.nlm.nih.gov/databases/alerts/ 

Patient Safety Agency/Organization and Organizations with a Patient Safety Component TC "Patient Safety Agency/Organizations" \f C \l "1" 
(non-profit or government, unless otherwise noted)

Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ): http://www.ahrq.gov/  with http://psnet.ahrq.gov/ 
Alliance for Human Research Protection (AHRP): http://www.ahrp.org/ 

American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons (AAOS): http://www.aaos.org/ 

American Association of Nurse Anesthetists (AANA): http://www.aana.com/ with http://www.anesthesiapatientsafety.com/ 

American Board of Quality Assurance and Utilization Review Physicians (ABQAURP): http://www.abqaurp.org/ 

American College of Physicians (ACP): http://www.acponline.org/ 

Association médicale canadienne/Canadian Medical Association/ (AMC/CMA) http://www.cma.ca/ 

American Pharmacists Association (APhA): http://www.aphanet.org/ with http://www.pharmacyandyou.org/
American Health Quality Association (AHQA): http://www.ahqa.org/ 

American Iatrogenic Association (AIA): http://www.iatrogenic.org/ 

American Society for Quality (ASQ - for profit): http://www.asq.org/ (Six Sigma program)

American Society of Medication Safety Officers (ASMSO): http://www.asmso.org/ 

Anesthesia Patient Safety Foundation (APSF): http://www.apsf.org/  

Association for Professionals in Infection Control and Epidemiology (APIC): http://www.apic.org/ 

Association of periOperative Registered Nurses (AORN): http://www.aorn.org/ with http://www.patientsafetyfirst.org/
Association Society of Health-System Pharmacists (ASHP): http://www.ashp.org/ with http://www.safemedication.com/ 
Bridge Medical (for profit): http://www.bridgemedical.com/ with http://www.mederrors.com/ 
Canadian Anesthesiologists Society (CAS): http://www.cas.ca/ 

Canadian Health Services Research Foundation/Fondation canadienne de la recherche sur les services de santé (FCRSS/CHSRF): http://www.chsrf.ca/ 

Canadian Medical Association/Association médicale canadienne (CMA/AMC) http://www.cma.ca/ 

Canadian Patient Safety Institute (CPSI/ICSP): http://www.patientsafetyinstitute.ca/ 

Center for Biologics Evaluation and Research (FDA): http://www.fda.gov/cber/ (with safety information)

Center for Drug Evaluation & Research - CDER (FDA): http://www.fda.gov/cder/  (with Drug Safety Initiative and consumer education information)

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC): http://www.cdc.gov/ 

Consumers Advancing Patient Safety (CAPS): http://www.patientsafety.org/ 

Consumers Union: http://www.consumersunion.org/ 

ECRI: http://www.ecri.org/ with http://www.mdsr.ecri.org/ 

Fondation canadienne de la recherche sur les services de santé/Canadian Health Services Research Foundation (CHSRF/FCRSS): http://www.chsrf.ca/ 

Healthcare Information and Management Systems Society (HIMSS): http://www.himss.org/ 

Institut canadien pour la sécurité des patients - ICSP (CPSI): http://www.securitedespatients.ca/ 

Institute for Family Centered Care: http://www.familycenteredcare.org/   
Institute for Healthcare Improvement (IHI): http://www.ihi.org/  

Institute of Medicine (IOM): http://www.iom.edu/ 
Institute for Safe Medication Practices (ISMP): http://www.ismp.org/
Joint Commission for the Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations (JCAHO): http://www.jointcommission.org/ 
Joint Commission International Center for Patient Safety (JCICPS): http://www.jcipatientsafety.org/
Josie King Foundation: http://www.josieking.org/ 

The Leapfrog Group: http://www.leapfroggroup.org/ 

Maryland Patient Safety Center: http://www.marylandpatientsafety.org/ 

Massachusetts Coalition for the Prevention of Medical Errors: http://www.macoalition.org/  

Medically Induced Trauma Support Services (MITSS): http://www.mitss.org/ 
MedQIC – Medical Quality Improvement Community: http://www.medqic.org/   

National Academies Press: http://www.nap.edu/   
National Business Coalition on Health (NBCH): http://www.nbch.org/  

National Center for Patient Safety (VA): http://www.patientsafety.gov/  

National Coordinating Council for Medication Error Reporting and Prevention (NCC-MERP): http://www.nccmerp.org/   
National Council on Patient Information and Education (NCPIE): http://www.talkaboutrx.org/ 
National Patient Safety Foundation (NPSF): http://www.npsf.org/ 
National Safety Council (NSC):  http://www.nsc.org/  

National Quality Forum (NQF): http://www.qualityforum.org/ 

Patient Safety Program (DoD): http://www.afip.org/PSC/ 

Partnership for Patient Safety (P4PS - for profit): http://www.p4ps.org/ 

Patient Safety Institute (PSI - for profit): http://www.ptsafety.org/ 
Premier: Safety Institute (for profit): http://www.premierinc.com/ 

P.U.L.S.E. - Persons United Limiting Substandards and Errors in Healthcare: http://www.pulseamerica.org/
Risk Management and Patient Safety Institute (RM&PSI): http://www.rmpsi.com/ 

Risk Management Foundation (CRICO/RMF -for profit): http://www.rmf.harvard.edu/ 

Society for Healthcare Consumer Advocacy - SHCA (AHA): http://www.shca-aha.org/ 

State Obstetric and Pediatric Research Collaboration (STORC): http://www.storc.org/ 

Systems Engineering Initiative for Patient Safety - SEIPS (UW-Madison): http://www2.fpm.wisc.edu/seips/ 
Virginians Improving Patient Care and Safety (VIPC&S): http://www.vipcs.org/
Virginia Commonwealth University School of Allied Health Professions (VCU): http://www.had.vcu.edu/williamson/ 
Voice4Patients.com: http://www.voice4patients.com/ 

United States Pharmacopeial Convention (USP - for profit): http://www.usp.org/ 
International Agencies TC "International Agencies" \f C \l "1" 
Australia Council for Safety & Quality in Health Care:  http://www.safetyandquality.org/
Australia Health Consumers Council of Western Australia: http://www.hcc-wa.asn.au/ 

Australia International Society for Quality in Health Care Australia - ISQua: http://www.isqua.org.au/ 

Australia Patient Safety Foundation: http://www.apsf.net.au/ 

Australia Patient Safety International: http://www.patientsafetyint.com/ 

Australia Resource Centre for Healthcare Innovation - ARCHI: http://www.archi.net.au/  

Danish Society for Patient Safety - Dansk Selskab for Patientsikkerhed: http://www.patientsikkerhed.dk/
Japan Council for Quality Health Care: http://www.jcqhc.or.jp/ 

New Zealand Quality Improvement in the Health and Disability Sector: http://www.moh.govt.nz/quality 

Switzerland Patient Safety Foundation - Stiftung für Patientensicherheit: http://www.medsafety.net/ 

Sweden Socialstryelsen:  http://www.socialstyrelsen.se/Patientsakerhet/ 

UK Clinical Safety Research Unit - CSRU: http://www.csru.org.uk/ 

UK National Patient Safety Agency - NPSA: http://www.npsa.nhs.uk/ 
UK Safer Healthcare: http://www.saferhealthcare.org.uk/ 

WHO World Alliance for Patient Safety: http://www.who.int/patientsafety/en/ 

Selected Quality of Care and Evidence Based Medicine Sites TC "Selected Quality of Care and Evidence Based Medicine Sites" \f C \l "1" 
Centre for Evidence-Based Medicine (UK with international links): http://www.cebm.net/
Centre for Reviews and Dissemination – CRD (NY): http://www.york.ac.uk/inst/crd/ 

Cochrane Collection: http://www.cochrane.org/  

Duke University Medical Center Library and Health Sciences Library Evidence-Based Medicine: http://www.mclibrary.duke.edu/subject/ebm/ 

Evidence-based Medicine Resource Center (NY): http://www.ebmny.org/ 

EBM Librarian (wiki): http://ebmlibrarian.wetpaint.com/ 

National Center for Nursing Quality - NCNQ (ANA): http://www.ana.org/quality/ 

National Committee for Quality Assurance - NCQA: http://www.ncqa.org/ 

National Guidelines Clearinghouse (AHRQ):  http://www.guidelines.gov/ 

National Quality Measures Clearinghouse - NQMC: http://www.qualitymeasures.ahrq.gov/ 

PLoS Clinical Trials (peer-reviewed venue for clinical trials results): http://clinicaltrials.plosjournals.org/ 

Quality Healthcare Network (QHN): http://www.qhn.ca/ 

Quality Indicators - QIs (AHRQ): http://www.qualityindicators.ahrq.gov/ 

Quality Indicator Project (for profit): http://www.qiproject.org/ 

Quality Interagency Coordination Task Force - QuIC: http://www.quic.gov/ 

University of Massachusetts Medical School Evidence-Based Medicine: http://library.umassmed.edu/EBM/
University of Illinois at Chicago Library of the Health Sciences Peoria Evidence-Based Medicine: http://www.uic.edu/depts/lib/lhsp/resources/ebm.shtml 
Vanderbilt University Medical Center Annette and Irwin Eskind Biomedical Library Evidence-Based Knowledge Portal: http://www.mc.vanderbilt.edu/biolib/ebmportal/ 
Evidence Based Library and Information Practice Quarterly Journal of the University of Alberta Learning Services: http://ejournals.library.ualberta.ca/index.php/EBLIP/ 

Selected Health Literacy Sites TC " Selected Health Literacy Sites " \f C \l "1" 
Health Literacy (NNLM): http://nnlm.gov/outreach/consumer/hlthlit.html 

Health literacy videos (AMA): http://www.ama-assn.org/ama/pub/category/8035.html 

Health & Literacy Special Collection (World Education): http://www.healthliteracy.worlded.org/ 

National Literacy and Health Program (NLHP): http://www.nlhp.cpha.ca/ 
Abbreviations TC "Abbreviations" \f C \l "2" 
AAN - American Academy of Neurology

AANA - American Association of Nurse Anesthetists
AAOS - American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons
ABQAURP - American Board of Quality Assurance and Utilization Review Physicians

ACESI – L’Association canadienne des écoles de sciences infirmières (CASN)

ACP - American College of Physicians
ACS - Association Canadienne des soins de Santé (CHA)
AHA - American Hospital Association

AHQA - American Health Quality Association

AHRP - Alliance for Human Research Protection

AHRQ - Agency for Healthcare Quality and Research

AHTF - ACCE Healthcare Technology Foundation

AIA - American Iatrogenic Association

AIIC- Association des Infirmières et Infirmiers du Canada (CNA)
AMC - Association médicale canadienne (CMA)

AMIA - American Medical Informatics Association
AORN - Association of periOperative Registered Nurses

APhA - American Pharmacists Association
APIC - Association for Professionals in Infection Control and Epidemiology

APSF - Anesthesia Patient Safety Foundation

ARCHI - Australian Resource Centre for Healthcare Innovation

ASA - American Society of Anesthesiologists

ASHP - Association Society of Health-System Pharmacists
ASHRM - American Society for Healthcare Risk Management
ASQ - American Society for Quality

ASMSO - American Society of Medication Safety Officers

BCAS - British Columbia Anesthesiologists’ Society 

CAHO - Ontario Council of Teaching Hospitals

CAPS - Consumers Advancing Patient Safety 
CAS - Canadian Anesthesiologists' Society
CASN - Canadian Association of Schools of Nursing (ACESI)

CCHSA - Canadian Council on Health Services Accreditation (CCASS)
CCASS - Conseil canadien d'agrément des services de santé (CCHSA)
CCDSS - Collège canadien des directeurs de services de santé (CCHSE)

CCHSE - Canadian College of Health Service Executives (CCDSS)

CDC - US DHHS Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

CDER - FDA Center for Drug Evaluation and Research

CDRH - FDA Center for Devices and Radiological Health 

CHA - Canadian Healthcare Association (ACS)
CHIC - Consumer Health Information Corporation

CHSRF - Canadian Health Services Research Foundation (FCRSS)
CIRH - Canadian Institutes of Health Research (IRSC)
CIRS - Critical Incident Reporting Service

CCRS - Continuing Care Reporting System

CMIRPS - Canadian Medication Incident Reporting and Prevention System

CMA - Canadian Medical Association (AMC)

CMS - Center for Medical Simulation

CNA - Canadian Nurses Association (AIIC)
CPMU - Center for Proper Medication Use

CPSO - College of Physicians and Surgeons of Ontario 

CQI-Continuous quality improvement

CPSI - Canadian Patient Safety Institute

CREPS - Centre of Research Excellence in Patient Safety, Australia
CRPNBC - College of Registered Psychiatric Nurses of British Columbia
DFCI - Dana-Farber Cancer Institute 

DHHS - Department of Health & Human Services

DHQP - Department of Defense Division of Healthcare Quality Promotion - 

DoH - Department of Health

EBM - Evidence-Based Medicine 

ECRI - Emergency Care Research Institute

FCRSS - Fondation canadienne de la recherche sur les services de santé (CHSRF)
FDA - United States Food and Drug Administration

HIMSS - Healthcare Information and Management Systems Society

HLC - Healthcare Leadership Council 

HQCA - Health Quality Council of Alberta

HRET - American Hospital Association, Health Research & Educational Trust

ICPS - Joint Commission International Center for Patient Safety

IFCC - Institute for Family-Centered Care

IHI - Institute for Healthcare Improvement 

IOM - Institute of Medicine

IRSC - Instituts de recherche en santé du Canada (CIHR)

ICSP - Institut canadien pour la sécurité des patients (CPSI)

ISQua - International Society for Quality in Health Care Australia

ISMP - Institute for Safe Medication Practices

JCAHO - Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations

JCICPS - Joint Commission International Center for Patient Safety

MCPME - Massachusetts Coalition for the Prevention of Medical Errors

MedQIC – Medical Quality Improvement Community

MERP - Medication Errors Reporting Program

MOHLTC - Ministry of Health and Long-Term Care

MHA - Massachusetts Hospital Association

MIPS - Manitoba Institute for Patient Safety

MITSS - Medically Induced Trauma Support Services
NAP - National Academies Press

NASHP - National Academy for State Health Policy

NASS - North American Spine Society 

NBCH - National Business Coalition on Health
NCC-MERP - National Coordinating Council for Medication Error Reporting and Prevention

NCHC - National Coalition on Health Care

NCIHQ - National Initiative for Children's Healthcare Quality

NCL - National Consumers League

NCNQ - ANA National Center for Nursing Quality

NCPIE - National Council on Patient Information and Education

NCPS - VA National Center for Patient Safety

NCQA - National Committee for Quality Assurance

NDNQI - National Database of Nursing Quality Indicators

NIH - National Institutes of Health

NLM - National Library of Medicine 

NPSF - National Patient Safety Foundation 
NPSA - National Patient Safety Agency 

NQF - National Quality Forum 

NQMC - National Quality Measures Clearinghouse

NSC - National Safety Council

NSCPS - National Steering Committee on Patient Safety
OHA - Ontario Hospital Association
QIs - AHRQ Quality Indicators

QuIC - Quality Interagency Coordination Task Force

PAIRO - Professional Association of Internes and Residents of Ontario

PPECA - Partnering for Patient Empowerment through Community Awareness
PSI - Patient Safety Institute 

PSMU - Partnership for Safe Medication Use

PSRS - Patient Safety Reporting System 

PULSE - Persons United Limiting Substandards and Errors in Healthcare

RM&PSI - Risk Management and Patient Safety Institute
RMF - Risk Management Foundation 

SEIPS - University Wisconsin-Madison Systems Engineering Initiative for Patient Safety

SHCA - AHA Society for Healthcare Consumer Advocacy

SHN - Safer Healthcare Now!

STORC - State Obstetric and Pediatric Research Collaboration
URMPM - Union of Risk Management for Preventive Medicine
UTCCRS - University of Texas Close Call Reporting System

US DHHS - U.S. Department of Health & Human Services

USP - United States Pharmacopeia

VA - United States Department of Veterans Affairs

VAERS - Vaccine Adverse Event Reporting System

VCU - Virginia Commonwealth University School of Allied Health Professions

VHA - United States Veterans Health Administration

VIPC&S - Virginians Improving Patient Care and Safety

WHIN - Western Healthcare Improvement Network

WHO - World Health Organization
WRHA - Winnipeg Regional Health Authority
WSMA - Washington State Medical Association

Province & Territory Resources TC " Province & Territory Resources" \f C \l "1"  
(updated 5/15/07)
Alberta Health & Wellness: http://www.health.gov.ab.ca/ 

Calgary Health Region: http://www.calgaryhealthregion.ca/qshi/patientsafety/ 

Health Quality Council of Alberta (HQCA): http://www.hqca.ca/ 

British Columbia Patient Safety Task Force: http://www.bcpatientsafety.ca/
British Columbia Health Services: http://www.gov.bc.ca/healthservices/
British Columbia Ministry of Health: http://www.healthservices.gov.bc.ca/ 

College of Registered Nurses of British Columbia (CRNBC): http://www.crnbc.ca/ 
Western Healthcare Improvement Network (WHIN) - http://www.whin.org/ 
Manitoba Health: http://www.gov.mb.ca/health/ 

Winnipeg Regional Health Authority: http://www.wrha.mb.ca/ 

Manitoba Institute for Patient Safety: http://www.mbips.ca/ 

Winnipeg Regional Health Authority (WRHA):  http://www.wrha.mb.ca/healthinfo/patientsafety/ 

New Brunswick Department of Health: http://www.gnb.ca/0051/index-e.asp
Newfoundland and Labrador Health and Community Services: http://www.health.gov.nl.ca/health/ 

Newfoundland and Labrador Health Boards Association: http://www.nlhba.nl.ca/
Newfoundland and Labrador Creating a Culture of Safety:  http://www.safetyculture.ca/ 

Provincial Wait Time Coordinator
Northwest Territories Health and Social Services: http://www.hlthss.gov.nt.ca/ 

Nova Scotia Department of Health: http://www.gov.ns.ca/health/ 

Capitol Health: http://www.cdha.nshealth.ca/programsandservices/patientsafety/
Nova Scotia Department of Health - Healthcare Quality / Standards / Patient Safety: http://www.gov.ns.ca/health/policywatch/qsm.html 

Nova Scotia Department of Health - Health Care Safety and Quality; http://www.gov.ns.ca/health/health_care_safety/ 
Atlantic Regional ADR Centre
Nunavut Health and Social Services : http://www.gov.ns.ca/health/
HealthyOntario.com: http://www.healthyontario.com/ 

Ontario Hospital Association (OHA): http://www.oha.com/ 

Ontario Ministry of Health and Long-Term Care: http://www.health.gov.on.ca/ 

Ontario Patient Safety Support Service http://www.oha.com/client/oha/oha_lp4w_lnd_webstation.nsf/page/Patient+Safety+Support+Service 

Ontario Regional ADR Centre
Ministry of Health and Long-Term Care (MOHLTC): http://www.health.gov.on.ca/ 
Prince Edward Island Department of Health and Social Services: http://www.gov.pe.ca/health/ 

Quebec Health and Social Services: http://www.msss.gouv.qc.ca/en/
Santé et Services Sociaux Québec: http://www.msss.gouv.qc.ca/ 

Québec Regional ADR Centre
Saskatchewan Department of Health: http://www.health.gov.sk.ca/ 

Saskatchewan Health Quality Council (HQC): http://www.hqc.sk.ca/ 

Saskatchewan Association of Health Organizations (SAHO): http://www.saho.org/ 

Saskatchewan ADR Regional Centre

Yukon Health & Social Services: http://www.hss.gov.yk.ca/ 

Additional Regulatory and Related Agencies TC "Additional Regulatory and Related Agencies" \f C \l "1" 
Canadian Council on Health Services Accreditation: http://www.cchsa.ca/ 
Canadian Healthcare Association: http://www.cha.ca/ 

Canadian Healthcare Association: Policy and Advocacy: Patient Safety and Quality Care: http://www.cha.ca/patient_safety.htm 

Canadian Institute for Health Information (CIHI):  http://www.cihi.ca/ 
Canadian Institute for Health Information (CIHI/ICIS):  http://www.cihi.ca/ 

Canada Health Network: http://www.canadian-health-network.ca/ 

Canada Health Portal: Provincial and Territorial Government Organizations: http://chp-pcs.gc.ca/ 

Canadian Medical Association: http://www.cma.ca/ 

Canadian Society for Hospital Pharmacists: http://www.cshp.ca/ 

Canadian Society for Medical Laboratory Science/Société canadienne de science de laboratoire médical (CSMLS/SCSLM): http://www.csmls.org/ 

Current Patient Safety Initiatives in Canada (Health Canada): http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/hcs-sss/qual/patient_securit/init/index_e.html 

Health Law Institute (University of Alberta): http://www.law.ualberta.ca/centres/hli/ 

Health Law Institute (Dalhousie University): http://hli.law.dal.ca/ 

Joint Commission for the Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations (JCAHO): http://www.jointcommission.org/ 
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